



Empanelment of Vendors by APSFL for Procurement of 2F Pole Accessories

Ref. No.APSFL/Emp/2FAcc/2021, Dated 15.10.2021

Andhra Pradesh State FiberNet Limited NTR Administrative Block, 3rd Floor, Pandit Nehru Bus Station, Vijayawada - 520013 Web address: <u>www.apsfl.in</u> Email address: <u>apsfl@ap.gov.in</u>



Table of Contents

1.	In	witing Authority	3
1	.1	Key Events and Dates	3
1	.2	Procedure for Bid Submission	
1.	In	ntroduction	5
2.	Sc	cope of Work	6
3.	G	eneral Instructions to Bidder	6
4.	Pr	re-Qualification Criteria	7
41		Empanelment	
42		Allocation of Work	
5.	T	ypes of Accessories	
6.		echnical Specifications	
7.		nnexures	
7.		Annexure A –Cover Letter	
7.	-	Annexure B – Bidder Profile	
7.	3	Annexure C- Declaration of Acceptance of DOCUMENT Terms & Conditions	
7.		Annexure D – Undertaking on SoW Compliance and Unconditional Acceptance	
7.	.6	Annexure E – Pre-Qualification Compliance Documents	
7.	.7	Annexure F – Financial Turnover and Net worth of the Bidder	
7.	.8	Annexure G – Format for Past Experience of the Bidder	23
7.	9	Annexure H – Declaration regarding Clean Track Record	24
7.	.10	Annexure I – Power of Attorney	25
7.	.11	Annexure J – Board Resolution	27
7.	.12	Annexure K – Document Verification Certificate	



1. Inviting Authority

Andhra Pradesh State FiberNet Limited (APSFL) invites sealed proposals from the prospective bidders for Empanelment of vendors for procurement of 2F ADSS (All- Dielectric Self Supporting) Optical Fiber cable Pole accessories. The bidders shall propose all the components as per the technical specifications mentioned in this DOCUMENT and selected bidder(s) should support APSFL in providing reliable service delivery.

1.1 Key Events and Dates

S.No.	Description	Details
1.	Name of the Authority	Andhra Pradesh State FiberNet Limited
2.	Name of the Assignment	Empanelment of Vendors by APSFL for Procurement of 2F Pole
۷.	Name of the Assignment	Accessories
3.	DOCUMENT Number	Ref. No. APSFL/Emp/2F Acc/2021, Dated 15.10.2021
4.	DOCUMENT Publishing Date	05.11.2021
5.	Last date &time for receiving queries/clarifications	5.11.2021at 5:00 PM
	Last date and time for	5.11.2021 at 3:00 PM
6.	submission of proposal	The proposal is to be submitted at APSFL Corporate office,
	(Proposal Due Date)	Vijayawada
		5.11.2021at 4:00 PM
	Date, time and location of	Andhra Pradesh State Fibernet Limited
7.	opening of pre-qualification cum	NTR Administrative Block, 3rd Floor, Pandit Nehru Bus Station,
1.	technical bids on e-procurement	NH -65, Vijayawada - 520013
	platform	Web address: www.apsfl.in
		Email address: apsfl@ap.gov.in
		INR 10,000 (Rupees Ten thousand Only) in the form of
		Demand Draft issued by one of the Nationalized / Scheduled
_	Bid Processing Fee	Banks in India drawn in favour of Andhra Pradesh State
8.	(Non-refundable)	FiberNet Ltd', payable at Vijayawada.
		Original DD must be submitted in APSFL office at Vijayawada before proposal due date.
		INR 3,00,000 (Rupees Three Lakhs only)
		The successful bidder(s) shall have to submit a one-time
		registration fee through online payment or in the form of
9.	One time Registration fee (Non-	Demand Draft issued by one of the Nationalized / Scheduled
	refundable)	Banks in India drawn in favour of Andhra Pradesh State
		FiberNet Ltd', payable at Vijayawada.
		reen ee 200 , pagaore at Agaganaan
		Andhra Pradesh State FiberNet Limited
		NTR Administrative Block, 3rd Floor, Pandit Nehru Bus Station,
10.	For any enquiries and	Vijayawada - 520013
	clarifications, please contact:	Web address: <u>www.apsfl.in</u>
		Email:apsfl@ap.gov.in
11.	Validity of the Proposal	
11.	Validity of the Proposal	Bid proposals shall remain valid for a period of 180 days from



		the Proposal due date.
12.	Validity of contract	The empanelment shall be valid for a period of two years.

1.2 Procedure for Bid Submission

The Bidder shall submit their response through bid submission process with sealed cover indicating the prequalification documents.

Andhra Pradesh State FiberNet Limited, 3 rd Floor, NTR Administrative Block, PN Bus station, NH 65, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh- 520001

DOCUMENT:

The bidder is requested to download the DOCUMENT and read all the terms and conditions mentioned in the DOCUMENT and seek clarification if any from the DOCUMENT Authority.

The bidder has to keep track of any changes by viewing the Addnedum/Corrigenda issued by the DOCUMENT inviting Authority from time –to – time in the APSFL Home portal/website.



1. Introduction

Andhra Pradesh State FiberNet Limited (APSFL) has been incorporated under the Companies Act 2013 in October 2015, to undertake the works of AP Fiber Grid, its operations & maintenance and related business activities. It is a fully owned entity of the Government of AP under the control of Energy Department. APSFL aims to provide high quality & affordable digital services to households, government departments and enterprises across the State.

Fiber Grid is primarily aimed at harnessing the power of information resource and enabling provision of qualitative and cost-effective IT, Communication (data, voice & video) and other related services to the citizens of A.P.

Vision of AP Fiber Grid is as follows:

"To establish a highly scalable network infrastructure, accessible on a non-discriminatory basis, to provide on demand, affordable and end-to-end broadband connectivity of 15 Mbps for all households and 100 mbps to 1 Gbps or more for institutions &multi-dwelling units, to enable realization of the Vision of Digital Andhra Pradesh, in partnership with the Government of India and Private Sector." In line with the vision, a dual phased approach has been undertaken to deliver the project mandate in AP.

Phase I – Aerial Fiber Grid Network will create an aerial fiber network up-to Mandal level by leveraging assets of Electricity companies.

Phase II - Aerial Fiber network covering the entire State upto Gram Panchayats level.

Phase I of the Project (Aerial Fiber grid project), APSFL has established state-wide high speed optical fiber network infrastructure covering approximately 23,000 kms route across the 13 districts of Andhra Pradesh through 2449 PoPs being operated and controlled from Network Operations Centre (NOC) setup in Vishakhapatnam. PhaseI project components include laying aerial optical Fiber across the State upto mandal level, so that the State, District, Zonal and Mandal's are connected with each other using ring topology as much as possible. In addition, the last mile connectivity is to be made available through a network of MSOs/ LCOs.

APSFL has already procured the required CPE (customer premise equipment) boxes in order to deliver the Triple Play Services viz., IPTV, high-speed Broadband and Telecom. Online enrolment of MSOs/LCOs for business association with APSFL have been done and has already extended Triple Play Services to thousands of customers.

To maintain the day to day maintenance activities of AP Fiber Grid Phase- I and to establish new enterprise connection, viz., Government offices, Private organisations, village ward secretariats, panchayats, Gram Sachivalayams, PHcs, schools, Rythu bharosa Kendras and ITDA projects APSFL plans to procure Pole Accessories which are used for 2F ADSS Optical Fiber Cable.



2. Scope of Work

To maintain day to day maintenance activities of AP Fiber Grid Phase- I and to establish new enterprise connection, viz., Government offices, Private organisations, village ward secretariats, Panchayats, Gram Sachivalayams, PHCs, Schools, Rythu Bharosa Kendras and ITDA projects.

Andhra Pradesh State FiberNet Limited intends to empanel the vendors for procurement of 2F ADSS (All-Dielectric Self Supporting) Optical Fiber cable Pole Accessories and orders will be placed upto 10Crs value as per the requirement.

APSFL has finalized the standards & specifications for Different types of pole accessories in this DOCUMENT. The bidders were instructed to compile all parameters.

This empanelment is valid for two years of operation and the same will be extended for further periods on a mutually agreeable basis between APSFL and vendors. APSFL reserves the right to extend the contract beyond one year.

The Empanelment of Vendors for procurement and the finalization of the vendors will be done as per the Selection Process mentioned in this DOCUMENT

Sample Testing Phase & Acceptance Phase

The qualified Bidder(s) have to submit the samples of pole accessories for which they have been short listed for testing and the accessories has to comply for all the standards & specifications given in the DOCUMENT and any other compliance that are deemed necessary for delivery of quality services to the end users. Bidder should submit samples of Pole Accessories along with the bid. Testing of the samples should be completed within seven (7) days from the date of submission of bid. In case bidder fails to submit the samples along with bid (or) fails to submit successful test reports within the stipulated time, such bids will be rejected

3. General Instructions to Bidder

- a) The LOA will be issued only to the Bidder(s) who are qualified as per the requirements of the DOCUMENT.
- b) The applicant should submit all the necessary documents/proofs/declarations as per the requirements of this DOCUMENT in prescribed formats to record their participation and facilitate the evaluation process.
- c) Proposals without necessary supporting documents or without meeting the prescribed qualification criteria will be treated as non-responsive and will not be considered for further evaluation.
- d) The Authority reserves the right to cancel the DOCUMENT without assigning any reason to the applicants(s)
- e) The Authority reserves the right to request for any document/clarification from the applicant(s) which the authority fees that it is required to facilitate the evaluation process.
- f) The successful bidder should nominate a Single Point of Contract (SPOC) for all the transactions to be executed with APSFL.



- g) APSFL shall not be held responsibility in the event of unforeseen circumstances such as where DOCUMENT/Empanelment is cancelled due to various Government decisions.
- h) All the Bidder(s)must adhere to the TRAI Guidelines.
 Note: All General Conditions of Contract (GCC) and Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) as per Supply, Government of Andhra Pradesh are applicable for this RFP.

Documents to be submitted in sealed cover and shall submit at APSFL Corporate office, Vijayawada.

All the below mentioned documents have to submitted in the "PQ" bid folder. If the following documents are not found, the bid shall be considered as non-responsive and may be rejected.

- I. Annexure A Application Form
- II. Annexure B Profile of Bidder/ Partners
- III. Annexure C Declaration of Acceptance of Terms and Conditions in the DOCUMENT
- IV. Annexure D Undertaking on SoW Compliance and Unconditional Acceptance
- V. Annexure E Pre-Qualification Compliance Documents
- VI. Annexure F Financial Turnover and Net worth of the Bidder
- VII. Annexure G Format for Past Experience of the Bidder
- VIII. Annexure H Declaration regarding Clean Track Record
- IX. Annexure I Power of Attorney
- X. Annexure J Board Resolution
- XI. Annexure K Document Verification Certificate
- XII. Copy of DD of Bid processing fees (only if bidder opts to pay as Demand Draft (DD),

4. Pre-Qualification Criteria

The bidder should satisfy the following Pre-qualification criteria to be eligible for the empanelment under this DOCUMENT. The bidder should enclose documentary evidence for fulfilling the Eligibility in the Prequalification Bid. If a bidder fails to enclose the documentary proof for eligibility, their bid is liable to be rejected. The prospective bidders must satisfy the following eligibility criteria for submission of their bids and provide supporting documents as proof of eligibility.

S. No	Eligibility Criteria	Documents Required	
1	The Bidder should be a Sole Proprietorship	For Sole Proprietorship firm, following	
	firm or a company registered in India under	documents are required.	
	the Companies Act, 1956 / 2013 /LLP Act	a. Copy PAN	
	2008 /Indian Partnership Act 1932, as	b. Proof of address and contact details	
	amended from time to time, and should be in	c. Self Declaration Letter as OEM	
	operation for at least the last 5 years as on		
	the date of bid submission.	For other, following documents are	
		required:	



		 a. Copy of valid Certificate of Incorporation from Registrar of Companies b. Copy of Corporate Identification Number (CIN) c. Copy of GST registration certificate d. Copy of PAN
2	The cumulative annual turnover of the Bidder in the financial years i.e., FY 2017- 18, FY 2018-19, FY 2019-20 and current financial year , should be at least INR 15.00 Crs	Certificate from the Statutory Auditor of the Company mentioning year-wise annual turnover. And, Copy of audited profit and loss statement showing the year-wise turnover, as mentioned in Annexure –F of the DOCUMENT
3	 Average Net Worth of the Bidder, for the financial years, i.e., FY 2018-19, FY 2019-20, FY 2020-21 and current financial year, should have positive networth as per the audited financial results. 	Certificate from Statutory Auditor clearly stating the Net worth of the Bidder, as mentioned in Annexure – F of the DOCUMENT.
4	The Bidder should have supplied Pole accessories during the last three financial years of Rs. 3.00Crs.	Copies of relevant purchase orders should be submitted- Annexure G
5	The bidder must have supplied pole accessories to telecom operators/ internet service providers/ Government Projects within India in last two financial years.	Copies of relevant purchase orders should be submitted – Annexure G
6	Bidder should not have been blacklisted by any central or state Govt. department or PSU on the date of bid submission	Bidder should submit an undertaking, as mentioned in Annexure H of the DOCUMENT, that it has not been blacklisted/debarred by any Govt. department or any PSU in India as on bid submission date.
7	All documents in the proposed bid, shall be signed by an authorized signatory, in whose name the Power of Attorney/ Board Resolution, should be duly issued.	For Pvt. Ltd. firms, a Board Resolution, as mentioned in Annexure-J of the DOCUMENT to be submitted. For others, the Power of Attorney, as mentioned in Annexure-I, in the DOCUMENT to be submitted.
8	Bidder to Share the Document Verification Certificate	Certificate, on INR 100/- non-Judicial Stamp Paper and duly notarized and Stamp, to be enclosed along with the bid documents (as per the format enclosed as



	Annexure – K of the DOCUMENT.

Post DOCUMENT Discussions at any cost and at any form will not be entertained.

Proposals without necessary supporting documents or without meeting the prescribed qualification criteria will be treated as non-responsive and will not be considered for further evaluation.

NOTE 1:

a. Only the bids of those Bidders, who submit the prescribed Bid-processing fee, shall be considered for evaluation. The bids not accompanied with a valid Bid-processing fee as part of the proposal shall be summarily rejected.

b. Bidders are required to provide the aforementioned information as per the formats provided along with the required supporting documents for each of the criteria mentioned above.

c. APSFL will empanel the vendors who have fully complied with the eligibility criteria and the sample acceptance as per the specifications.

d. The shortlisted bidders will be notified through Email. For completing the empanelment process, the successful bidders will have to submit a One-time Registration Fee of INR 3,00,000/- (Rupees three Lakh Only) within a period of 7 days from the date of receipt of confirmation on empanelment.

4.1 Empanelment

- a) The agencies shortlisted for empanelment will be required to sign an Agreement with APSFL, accepting the terms and conditions laid down by APSFL. After signing of the agreement, no variation or modification in the terms of the agreement shall be made except by written amendment signed by both the parties.
- b) The empanelment shall be initially for a period of two years from the date of issuance of LOA to the shortlisted agency(s). It can be extended through mutual consent based on the requirement of APSFL. APSFL shall be free to cancel the empanelment at any time during the period of engagement between APSFL and the shortlisted agency, without assigning any reason.

4.2 Allocation of Work

- a) The present DOCUMENT is exclusively for empanelment of cable vendors only. For allocation of purchase order, APSFL will circulate work specific RFQ / Service Request with defined scope and expected deliverables among the empanelled agencies and invite quotations to award the work based on the Least Total Cost(L1) received
- b) The selected agency shall not assign the project / work to any other agency, in whole or in part, to perform its obligation under the agreement.
- c) Mere empanelment with APSFL does not guarantee allocation of work



- d) In case, when the time period is too short to complete the work or in case of any ad-hoc requirement, the work may be entrusted to any of the empanelled agencies or any other agency which APSFL deems to meet the deadline.
- e) The payment terms and commercial conditions for each work will be as per the service request floated by APSFL for the specific work

5. Types of Accessories

Through this DOCUMENT, APSFL intends to empanel agencies for supply and delivery of Pole accessories duly comply all specifications as mentioned below:

S No	Item description	Units
1	Termination Boxes with Two Glands	Nos
2	16G Stay Wire	Bundles
3	Fiber Locks	Nos
4	1:4 Splitters	Nos
5	1:2 Splitters	Nos
6	SC-SC Patch Chord 10Mtr	Nos



6. Technical Specifications

1.Termination Box



Fiber termination box (FTB) generally refers to the box shape fiber optic management products used to protect and distribute the optical fiber links in FTTH Networks. The direct application of termination box is to terminate fiber optic cables and connect the core of the cable and patch cord. The Fiber termination box as following



Empanelment of Vendors by APSFL for Procurement of 2F Pole Accessories





As the picture shows, the access fiber cables can be multi-core. For example, a 4- fibers fiber optic cable (namely fiber optic cables with 4 cores), then, after this fiber optic cable accessing to the termination box, it can be splice into for 4 fiber patch cords. The picture above shows 2 pigtails, so that they lead to 2 fiber patch cords.





Fiber splice tray is designed to provide a place to store the fiber cables and splices and prevent them from becoming damaged or being misplaced. It is also called as splice enclosure or splice organizer. This device does not contain any technical functions, and the design is simple. Also, it has a very low price for people to afford. However, the importance of fiber splice tray for protecting fibers is significant. And the skills needed for using fiber splice tray is not as simple as you think

2. SC-SC Patch Cords:

Type of the Patch Cord: SC-SC Patch Cord Length: 10 Mtrs Size: 2mm Model No: BC-SC/APC-S3-LS Colour: Green

S. No	IL(db)	Rl(db)
1	0.02	61
2	0.05	63

3. Stay Wire:

Type: Galvanized GI wire, high density polyethylene **Gauge:** 16 **Sizes:** Inner -1.5mm & Outer -2.6mm



4. 1:2 Splitters

Parameter		Unit	Value
Product Ty	pe		1X2
Operation wave length		Nm	1260-1650
Insertion Type		Db	3.6
loss	Max		4.3
Uniformity (Max.)		Db	0.5
PDL (Max.)		Db	0.2
TDL (max.)		Db	0.5
Return loss		Db	>=55/50
Directivity		Db	>=55

5.1:4 Splitters

Parameter		Unit	Value
Product Type	2		1X4
Operation wave length		Nm	1260-1650
Insertion	Туре	Db	7.0
loss	Max		7.4
Uniformity (1	Uniformity (Max.)		0.8
PDL (Max.)	PDL (Max.)		0.3
TDL (max.) Return loss		Db	0.5
		Db	>=55/50
Directivity	Directivity		>=55



5. Fiber Locks



Optical Drop wire Anchoring Connecting Clamps Consist of three basic parts body, wedge and shim. hard aluminium body, shim and wedge, with a stainless-steel wire bail. The Drop Wire Clamps secures dead-end telephone drop wire at pole or building and provides long corrosion-free service.

Body: hard aluminium alloy









7. Annexures7.1 Annexure A –Cover Letter

(To be submitted by Bidder on Original Letterhead)

[Date]

To The Managing Director, Andhra Pradesh State FiberNet Limited, 3rd Floor, NTR Administrative Block, Pandit Nehru Bus Station,NH – 65, Vijayawada – 520013

Subject: DOCUMENT for Empanelment of Vendors by APSFL for ------Ref: APSFL------

Dear Sir,

With reference to your DOCUMENT dated I/We, having examined all relevant documents and understood their contents, hereby submit our Proposal.

- 1. All information provided in the Proposal and in the Appendices, is true and correct and all documents accompanying such Proposal are true copies of their respective originals.
- 2. I/We shall make available to the Authority any additional information it may deem necessary or require for supplementing or authenticating the Proposal.
- 3. I/We acknowledge the right of the Authority to reject our Proposal without assigning any reason or otherwise and hereby waive our right to challenge the same on any account whatsoever.
- 4. I/We to the best of our knowledge certify that in the last three years, we or any of our Associates have neither failed to perform on any contract, as evidenced by imposition of a penalty by an arbitral or judicial authority or a judicial pronouncement or arbitration award against the Bidder, nor been expelled from any project or contract by any public authority nor have had any contract terminated by any public authority for breach on our part.
- 5. I/We understand that you may cancel the Selection Process at any time and that you are neither bound to accept any Proposal that you may receive nor to select the vendor, without incurring any liability to the Bidders
- 6. I/We to the best of our knowledge certify that, we or any of our Associates have not been convicted by a Court of Law or indicted or adverse orders passed by a regulatory authority which would cast a doubt on our ability to undertake the Project or which relates to a grave offence that outrages the moral sense of the community.
- 7. I/We to the best of our knowledge further certify that, we have not been charge-sheeted by any agency of the Government or convicted by a Court of Law for any offence committed by us or by any of our Associates.
- 8. I/We agree and understand that the Proposal is subject to the provisions of the DOCUMENT. In no case, shall I/We have any claim or right of whatsoever nature if our Proposal is not opened or rejected.
- 9. I/We agree to keep this offer valid for 180 days from the Proposal Due Date specified in the DOCUMENT.
- 10. I/We agree and undertake to abide by all the terms and conditions of the DOCUMENT. In witness thereof, I/We submit this Proposal under and in accordance with the terms of the DOCUMENT.



Yours faithfully,

(Signature, name and designation of the authorized signatory)

(Name and seal of the firm)

72 Annexure B – Bidder Profile

To be submitted by Bidder on original letterhead. In case of Bidder bidding by forming a Consortium, Lead Bidder to submit the details of each member firm of Consortium.

#	Particulars	Details
1.	Name of the Company	
2.	Year of incorporation	
3.	Nature of the Company (Registered Company)	
4.	Registered Office Address	
	Office Telephone Number	
	Fax Number	
5.	Contact Person	
	Name	
	Telephone Number	
	Email Address	
6.	Local presence at Andhra Pradesh	
	Office Address	
	Office Telephone Number	
	Fax Number	
7.	Contact Person(in Andhra Pradesh)	
	Name	
	Telephone Number	
	Email Address	
8.	Registration Details	
	Permanent Account Number (PAN)	
	VAT Registration Number	
	CST Registration Number	
	Service Tax Registration Number	
	GST Number	
9.	Banker's Name, Address and Account Number	

Witness: Signature	 SUPPLIER: Signature	
Name	 Name	-
Address	 Designation	-

	Company Seal	
Date	 Date	

73 Annexure C- Declaration of Acceptance of DOCUMENT Terms & Conditions

(To be submitted by Bidder on original letterhead)

[Date]

The Managing Director, Andhra Pradesh State FiberNet Limited, 3rd Floor, NTR Administrative Block, Pandit Nehru Bus Station,NH – 65, Vijayawada – 520013

Subject:DOCUMENT for Empanelment of Vendors by APSFL for ------

Ref: APSFL/-----

Sir,

To,

It is to certify that the DOCUMENT– DOCUMENT No...... dated...... is carefully read & understood and all the sections and clauses are COMPLIED UNCONDITIONALLY AND UNEQUIVOCALLY. There is no deviation from the terms & conditions of the DOCUMENT. We also hereby confirm that the solution proposed by us will meet the project requirements.

Yours faithfully,

(Signature, name and designation of the authorized signatory) (Name and seal of the firm)



75 Annexure D – Undertaking on SoW Compliance and Unconditional Acceptance

То

Managing Director Andhra Pradesh State FiberNet Ltd. 3rd Floor, NTR Administrative Block, Pandit Nehru Bus Station, NH-65, Vijayawada – 520001, Andhra Pradesh, India.

Subject: Undertaking on SoW Compliance and Unconditional Acceptance with reference to DOCUMENT No. APSFL/-----

We, M/s ______, based at ______hereby confirm our compliance to the requirements outlined in Section 4 - Scope of Work (SoW) of the above referenced DOCUMENT. By way of this compliance undertaking, we confirm that we have adequate capability and experience to perform the services outlined in the SoW, as per the requirements defined in the DOCUMENT.

We confirm our unconditional acceptance of full responsibility of providing services in accordance with the Terms and Conditions and Scope of work of this DOCUMENT.

For M/s_____

Authorized Signatory (duly signed and stamped) Name Designation



7.6 Annexure E – Pre-Qualification Compliance Documents

The bidder should attach following checklist for compliance with important criterion along with the bid to be submitted:

S. No.	Item	Complied (Yes/ No)	Remarks
1.	Bid Processing Fee		
2.	EMD		
3.	Application Form		
4.	All pages of bid are numbered, signed by authorized signatory and bids are sealed properly		
5.	Proof of authorized signatory (Power of Attorney/ Board Resolution)		
6.	Profile of the Bidder		
7.	Financial Turnover and Net worth of the Bidder		
8.	Previous experience of supply Optical Fiber cable pole accessories in the last three financial years as on bid submission date.		
9.	Self-Declaration Certificate (Certificate to be enclosed in the bid duly signed by the authorized signatory on its letterhead) regarding blacklisting by any central or state Govt. department or PSU on the date of bid submission.		
10.	Undertaking for Unconditional Acceptance of Terms and Conditions of the DOCUMENT		
11.	Document Verification Certificate		





7.7 Annexure F – Financial Turnover and Net worth of the Bidder

(To be submitted by Bidder)

Annual Turnover of the Bidder

Criteria	Sub Criteria	FY	Total Financials
Financial Capability	Turnover from business activities	FY 2018-19	
		FY 2019-20	
		FY 2020-21	
Net worth	Measured as paid-up capital plus free reserves	FY 2018-19	
		FY 2019-20	
		FY 2020-21	

Documentary Proof Required:

- Statutory Auditor / CA Certificate clearly specifying the turnover for the specified years.
- Audited P&L and Balance Sheets



78 Annexure G – Format for Past Experience of the Bidder

Please provide citations as per the Qualification / Technical criteria in the format provided below. The relevant documentary proofs need to be attached.

Name of Client		Address	
Type of Client		Order Value of	
(Govt./PSU/Others)		the Project (in	
		Crores)	
Duration of the		Start Date	
Assignment		(month/year):	
		End Date	
		(month/year):	
Referrals (Client side):	Name		
Provide one referral	Designation		
only	Contact Number		
	E mail Id		
Brief Description of	·	· ·	
Brief Description of the Project	E mail Id		

Documentary Proof Required:

•

Copy of Work orders

Empanelment of Vendors by APSFL for Procurement of 2F Pole Accessories



79 Annexure H – Declaration regarding Clean Track Record

To, [Date] Managing Director Andhra Pradesh State FiberNet Limited NTR Administrative Block, 3rd Floor, Pandit Nehru Bus Station, NH -65, Vijayawada – 520001

Sub: Supply & Delivery of 2F (All – Dielectrical Self Supporting) ADSS Optical Fiber Cable pole accessories.

Ref: APSFL/-----

Sir,

I/We hereby declare that my company has not been debarred / black listed as on Bid submission date by any State Government, Central Government, Central & State Govt. Undertakings / Organizations and by any other Quasi Government bodies / Organizations, and any other major Enterprise / Organizations in India for non-satisfactory past performance, corrupt, fraudulent or any other unethical business practices.

Yours faithfully,

(Signature, name and designation of the authorized signatory)

(Name and seal of the firm)

Note:

• Submission of this Annexure is mandatory along with the bid. Failure to submit this Annexure may lead to disqualification.



7.10 Annexure I – Power of Attorney

Sample form of Power of Attorney for signing the Application & Bid

(On INR 100.00 Non judicial Stamp Paper and duly notarized and Stamp)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS,

We ______ (name of the firm and address of the registered office) do hereby irrevocably constitute, nominate, appoint and authorize Mr. / Ms. (name), son/daughter/wife of and presently residing at _____ , who is presently employed with us and holding the position of _____, as our true and lawful attorney (hereinafter referred to as the "Attorney") to do in our name and on our behalf, all such acts, deeds and things as are necessary or required in connection with or incidental to submission of our application for qualification and submission of our bid for the Project proposed by the M/s (the "Andhra Pradesh State FiberNet Limited") including but not limited to signing and submission of all applications, bids and other documents and writings, participate in pre-applications and other conferences and providing information/ responses to the APSFL, representing us in all matters before the APSFL, signing and execution of all contracts including the Agreement and undertakings consequent to acceptance of our bid, and generally dealing with the APSFL in all matters in connection with or relating to or arising out of our bid for the said Project and/ or upon award thereof to us and/or till the entering into of the Agreement with the APSFL.

AND we hereby agree to ratify and confirm and do hereby ratify and confirm all acts, deeds and things done or caused to be done by our said Attorney pursuant to and in exercise of the powers conferred by this Power of Attorney and that all acts, deeds and things done by our said Attorney in exercise of the powers hereby conferred shall and shall always be deemed to have been done by us.

The power of attorney shall be effective from ______ and will continue to be valid binding and unforgettable till the attorney Mr./Ms. ______ ceases to be in the employment of the company unless otherwise withdrawn earlier by the company. This power of attorney will supersede any power of attorney issued earlier prior to the date of execution. In case this Power of Attorney is withdrawn for any reasons, APSFL shall be pre intimated.

IN WITNESS WHEREOFF for and on behalf of M/s	Mr./	/Ms
--	------	-----

		_ Managing director	of the company has set his hands w	with company seal on
the day of	Month of	year	and at	·

For _____(Authorised Signatory of the company)



(Signature, Name, Designation, Address and emblem of the office seal)

2.

1.

Accepted (Authorised Signatory of the company)

(Signature in Duplicate, Name, Title and Address of the Attorney)

Witnesses:

1. (Notarized)

2.

Notes:

- The mode of execution of the Power of Attorney should be in accordance with the procedure, if any, laid down by the applicable law and the charter documents of the executant(s) and when it is so required, the same should be under common seal affixed in accordance with the required procedure.
- Wherever required, the Bidder should submit for verification the extract of the charter documents and documents such as a board or shareholders' resolution/ power of attorney in favor of the person executing this Power of Attorney for the delegation of power here-under on behalf of the Bidder.
- In case the Application is signed by an authorized signatory / Partner, a certified copy in the regard should be enclosed in lieu of the Power of Attorney.
- Submission of this Annexure is mandatory along with the bid. Failure to submit this Annexure may lead to disqualification.



7.11 Annexure J – Board Resolution

Board Resolution (Suggested format)

(To be printed on organization letter head)

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED AT THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS of (Company Name) HELD ON (Date) AT (Address)

Specimen Signatures of Authorised Signatory:

(Signature)

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, a copy of the above resolution duly certified as true by designated director/ authorised signatory of the company be furnished to APSFL as may be required from time to time in connection with the above matter.

For the Organization,

(Seal & Signature)

Name:

Designation:

Note:

Submission of this Annexure is mandatory along with the bid. Failure to submit this Annexure may lead to disqualification.



7.12 Annexure K – Document Verification Certificate

FORMAT FOR CERTIFICATE TO BE SUBMITTED / UPLOADED BY DOCUMENTER ALONGWITH THE DOCUMENT DOCUMENTS

(On INR 100.00 Non judicial Stamp Paper and duly notarized and stamped)

I ______(Name and designation)** appointed as the attorney/authorized signatory of the DOCUMENTer== (including its constituents), M/s______ (hereinafter called the DOCUMENT) for the purpose of DOCUMENT for Supply & Delivery of 2F ADSS Optical Fiber Cable Pole accessories" as per the DOCUMENT No.APSFL/XX/XXXX/Cable/XXX/2021, dated: XX/04/2021 of APSFL, do hereby solemnly affirm and state on the behalf of the DOCUMENT including its constituents as under:

- 1. I/We the DOCUMENT(s) am/are signing this document after carefully reading the contents.
- 2. I/We the DOCUMENT(s)also accept all the conditions of the DOCUMENT and have signed all the pages in confirmation thereof.
- 3. I/We hereby declare that I/we have downloaded the DOCUMENT documents from APSFL website http://apsfl.in/DOCUMENTs/ or AP procurement website <u>www.apeprocurement.gov.in.</u> I/we have verified the content of the document from the website and there is no addition ,no deletion or no alteration to the content of the DOCUMENT document. In case of any discrepancy noticed at any stage i.e. evaluation of DOCUMENTs, execution of work or final payment of the contract, the master copy available with the APSFL shall be final and binding upon me/us.
- 4. I/we declare and certify that I/we have not made any misleading or false representation in the forms, statements and attachments in proof of the qualification requirements.
- 5. I/We also understand that my/our offer will be evaluated based on the documents/credentials submitted along with the offer and same shall be binding upon me/us.
- 6. I/We declare that the information and documents submitted along with the DOCUMENT by me/us are correct and I/we are fully responsible for the correctness of the information and documents, submitted by us.
- 7. I/We also understand that if the certificates submitted by us are found to be false/forged or incorrect at any time after the award of the contract, it will lead to termination of the contract, along with forfeiture of EMD and Performance guarantee besides any other action provided in the contract including banning of business for a period of up to five year.

SEAL AND SIGNATURE OF THE DOCUMENTER

Place:

Dated:

Note:

• Submission of this Annexure is mandatory along with the bid. Failure to submit this Annexure may lead to disqualification.